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From: Rubino, Vincent J. <VRubino@brownrudnick.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Kerri-Ann Limbeek

Cc: lturralde, Enrique W.; Cosmin Maier; Bombach, Miguel J. (SDO); Blackburn, James S,

melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com; AGIS-Lit; Messing, Alessandra C.; Skiba, Carol; Fabricant, Alfred R;
Dangelmajer, Susan E.; Shea, Daniel; O'Neil, Jr,, Daniel R.; Jennifer Truelove; Rubino, John; D'Aquila,
Danielle; Drucker, Lawrence C.; Ferguson, Sonia R.; Lambrianakos, Peter; sbaxter@mckoolsmith.com;
jgarrett@mckoolsmith.com; Harel, Shahar; Mercadante, Joseph M.; Schulz, Bradford; Brian Matty;
Ameet Modi; Lavenue, Lionel; Berta, Michael A.; Phan, Bonnie; Bernstein, Matthew C. (SDO);
mark@themannfirm.com; blake@themannfirm.com; bclark@webblaw.com;
kbaldaufjr@webblaw.com; Michael Stadnick; Kathryn Bi; Franco Silletta; John Desmarais; Canavera,
Kyle Ryan (SDO); Trostad, Eric J.; Chi, Justin J,; Lee, Nicholas; Apple AGIS Service

Subject: Re: Case 2:17-cv-00513-JRG Agis Software Development LLC v. Huawei Device USA Inc. et al

Kerri-Ann,

Mr. Seitsema will be in surgery and we will let you know if he has recuperated enough to be deposed during the
discovery period. If he has not recovered in time we will not call him at trial.

Regards,
Vincent

On Oct 16, 2018, at 6:33 PM, Kerri-Ann Limbeek <KLimbeek@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:KLimbeek@desmaraisllp.com>>
wrote:

Enrique,

Following up on Cosmin’s emails below, please let us know if you intend to make Mr. Sietsema available for deposition
within the discovery period. If not, please provide the basis for your refusal to do so.

Regards,
Kerri-Ann

Kerri-Ann Limbeek

Desmarais LLP

230 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10169

T:(212) 351-3400 | F: (212) 351-3401

D: (212) 808-2962 | E: klimbeek@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:klimbeek@desmaraisllp.com>

From: Iturralde, Enrique W. <Elturralde@brownrudnick.com<mailto:Elturralde@brownrudnick.com>>

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 8:52 PM

To: Cosmin Maier <CMaier@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:CMaier@desmaraisllp.com>>

Cc: Bombach, Miguel J. (Perkins Coie) <MBombach@perkinscoie.com<mailto:MBombach@perkinscoie.com>>; Rubino,
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